PALMER OiL & GAS COMPANY
P.0. BOX 2564
| BILLINGS, MONTANA 59103
(406) 248-3151

May &, 1977

Re: W. L. Stevenson No. 1
Lot 3 of Section 7-26N=2W
Blanco Mesa Verde Pool
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Mr. A, R. Kendrick

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87401

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

In regard to our request for an extension of the referenced Permit, we
would like you to know that the Communitization Agreement has been in
the hands of Mobil for several months. We were advised by their Roswell
office yesterday that the agreement is being processed for execution.
We, of course, will submit a revised C-102 when this has finally been
accomplished, and in the meantime, would appreciate your patience in
granting us another extension,

Thank you.
Yours very truly,
o
& /GAS COMPANY
Land Manager
LCC/dd
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